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Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial
Safety and Education Center —

Highway Patrol
(573) 526-6149
www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov

State Capitol Tours
(673) 751-2854
www.mocapitoltours.com

Jefferson Landing Historic Site
(673) 751-2854
www.mostateparks.com

Governor’s Mansion
(573) 751-2854
<<<<<<.3m3w_03.30.©O<

Missouri State Penitentiary
(573) 623-2820
www.missouripentours.com

Runge Conservation Nature

Center

(573) 526-5544
www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-
nature-center

State Archives
(573) 751-3280
WWW.S0S.mo.gov/archives

Supreme Court Building
(573) 751-7331
www.courts.mo.gov
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732 Modifies numerous provisions relating
to public safety

735 Modifies provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

765 Changes and establishes provisions
relating to the conduct of political
subdivisions, public servants, and law
enforcement officers

786 Modifies the law relating to the
prosecution of election offenses

794 Changes the laws regarding taxation
related to public nuisances, medical
equipment, and retail sales licenses

814 Allows an individual to deduct income
earned through active military duty
from his or her Missouri adjusted gross
income

823 Changes the laws regarding sales and
use taxes

833 Modifies provisions relating to financial
transactions

838 Allows the court to order a wireless
service provider to transfer the rights
of a wireless telephone number to a
petitioner under certain circumstances

844 Modifies provisions relating to livestock
trespass liability

852 Designates the Trooper Gary
Snodgrass Memorial Bridge

861 Modifies provisions relating to

transportation facilities

865 Changes the laws relating to health
care

875 Allows a pharmacist to select an
interchangeable biological product when
filling a biological product prescription

905 Changes the effective date of the repeal
and enactment of certain provisions of
the Uniform Interstate Family Support
Act

915 Designates two memorial highways in
Boone County

919 Modifies provisions relating to
intoxicating liquor

921 Modifies requirements for the reporting
of crimes and domestic violence
incidents by law enforcement agencies

932 Modifies provisions of law relating to
credit union account verification

947 Creates regulations for insurance
requirements for transportation network
companies and transportation network
company drivers

968 Allows current members of the
Missouri National Guard and reserve
components of the U.S. Armed Forces
to receive in-state residency status
for the purposes of tuition at higher
education institutions

973 Provides that a pharmacist may
dispense varying quantities of
medication

986 Authorizes the conveyance of certain
state properties

988 Prohibits the Department of Health
and Senior Services from requiring
hospitals to have fences around
helipads

994 Changes the laws regarding alcohol

997 Establishes several provisions relating
to higher education

1002 Allows the State Auditor to audit

community improvement districts

1009 Designates the Trooper James M.

Bava Memorial Highway

1025 Exempts instructional classes from

sales tax

SCR 42 Declares November 14, 2016, as

Neuroblastoma Cancer Awareness
Day

SCR 43 Establishes the Joint Committee

on Capitol Improvements
SCR 46 Disapproves and suspends the
final order of rulemaking for the
proposed rule 19 CSR 15-8.410
Personal Care Attendant Wage
Range

SCR 50 Designates the month of
September as Suicide Prevention
Awareness Month

SCR 58 Urges the National Geospatial-
Intelligence Agency to build a new
facility in St. Louis City

(573) 751-1501
chuck.basye@house.mo.gov

STATE CAPITOL

201 W CAPITOL AVE
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806

T

CHUCK BASYE

State Representative - District 47

Dear Friend,

Your state and local governments are here
to serve you. However, finding the resource
when you have a problem or need information
may be difficult. This directory is intended
to serve as an easy reference guide for
residents of our district.

| hope you find this directory helpful. If |
can ever provide assistance, please do not
hesitate to contact me by calling, emailing, or stopping by my
office.

As always, it is an honor and privilege to serve you.

Your State Representative,

Yo B

COMMITTEES
Vice-Chair: Appropriations - Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development
Appropriations - Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources
Energy and the Environment ¢ Veterans
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EMERGENCY NUMBERS

Police « Fire « Ambulance . 911
Ambulance Services
Boone Hospital 1600 E Broadway, Columbia............ccccvvervivereennnen. (573) 815-8100
Cooper County Ambulance Service........ccccovvvveeiiieeeniinnnnn. (660) 882-7461 x2420

17651 Hwy B, Boonville
Howard County Ambulance Service 100 S Williams St, Fayette......(660) 248-2229

Randolph County Ambulance 1366 US 24, Moberly........................ (660) 263-2267

University of Missouri 1 Hospital Dr...........cccvveiiiiieeeiiiiieeeciiiee s (573) 882-6128
Boone County Sheriff: Robert Dwayne Carey .........ccccccevvvveeiiiieeeens (573) 875-1111
Cooper County Sheriff: Jerry Wolfe .........cccooeviiiieiiiie e, (660) 882-2771
Highway ASSISTANCE.....ccoiiiiiiciiiiee e 1-(800)-525-5555

Cell Phone USers in MiSSOUNI ....couiiiiiiieiiiiiiie et *55
Howard County Sheriff: Mike Neal..........cccceeeviiiiiiiiiiieee e (660) 248-2477
Missouri State Highway Patrol Emergency
Missouri State Highway Patrol Road Report .........cccceeeviiveeeenneen. 1-(800)-222-6400

Missouri State Highway Patrol, Troop F...
Randolph County Sheriff: Mark Nichols ..
Regional Poison Control Center ..

.(573) 751-1000
(660) 277-5095
.. 1-(800)-366-8888

HOSPITALS

Boone Hospital Center 1600 E Broadway ...

Columbia Regional Hospital 812 Keene .

Cooper County Memorial Hospital and Clinics ......
17651 Hwy B, Boonville

Harry S. Truman Memorial Veterans Hospital 800 Hospital Dr.. .(573) 814-6000

University of Missouri Health Care 1 Hospital Dr.............cccoeviireinen. (573) 882-4141

Women and Children’s Hospital 404 KEene........ccccveevvvveeeicveeeeninnn, (573) 879-9000

.(573) 815-8000
(573) 874-0600
.(660) 882-7461

BOONE COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS

Boone County Government Center
801 Walnut, Rm 333, Columbia 65201-7732

Presiding Commissioner: Dan Atwill .........c.coooiiiiieiiiiiieniieeeceeeee (573) 886-4305

District 1 Commissioner: Karen Miller ..........ccccoovvveeiiiiineeciiiee e, (573) 886-4305

District 2 Commissioner: Janet ThOMSON.........ccccvveiiiiiieeiiieeeeeiee, (573) 886-4305
ASSESSOr: TOM SChAUWECKET .....ccvvvieeeeiiiie et (573) 886-4270
Auditor: June PItChfOrd ........ccoeiiiiiii e (573) 886-4275
Circuit Clerk: Christy BIaKEmOre ........cccceveieiiieeeiiiiee e (573) 886-4000
Collector: Brian MCCOIUM .......coiiiiiiiiiiiee e (573) 886-4285
County Clerk: Wendy NOTEN .........cceeviiiiieiiiiiee e e (573) 886-4295
Prosecuting Attorney: Daniel Knight ..........cccooovieiiii e (573) 886-4295
Public Administrator: Cathy Richards ...........ccccccveeiiiiiieeiiiiee e (573) 886-4295
Recorder of Deeds: Nora Dietzel ..........cooveveeiiiiiiiiiiiiie e (573) 886-4345
Treasurer: TomM Darrough ........ooeeiiiiieeeiiiire e (573) 875-1111
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2379 Specifies that public schools shall

screen students for dyslexia and
related disorders and establishes a
task force on dyslexia

2380 Allows owners of personal motor

vehicles and owners of commercial
motor vehicles licensed in excess of
12,000 pounds to apply for special
personalized license plates

2381 Changes the laws regarding mine

property

2428 Changes the term “guidance

counselor” to “school counselor” in the
laws relating to education

2453 Authorizes the conveyance of certain

state properties

2591 Establishes the PVT Billie G Kanell

Congressional Medal of Honor
Memorial Highway on a portion of
State Route PP in Butler County

HCR 58 Disapproves the State Tax

Commission’s proposed regulation
to establish agricultural and
horticultural land values for 2017
and 2018

HCR 73 Designates the month of May as

Cystic Fibrosis Awareness Month

HJR 53 Proposes a constitutional

572

578

579

585

586

588

amendment specifying that a
person seeking to vote in a
public election may be required
by general law to provide a
valid government-issued photo
identification

SENATE BILLS
Modifies provisions relating to municipal
courts
Establishes the Missouri Commercial
Receivership Act and modifies
provisions relating to insolvency
Modifies provisions relating to infection
reporting of health care facilities
Divides the Thirty-Eighth Judicial Circuit
and creates a new Forty-Sixth Judicial
Circuit
Modifies the definition of “current
operating expenditures” and “state
adequacy target” for the purposes of
state funding and applies the definition
of “average daily attendance” to charter
schools
Modifies provisions relating to petitions
for the expungement of criminal records

590 Modifies provisions related to first
degree murder

withesses

607 Changes the laws regarding public
assistance programs

608 Changes provisions of law relating to
health care

613 Enacts new provisions of law relating
to the workers’ compensation
insurance premiums of volunteer fire
departments

620 Modifies composition of the Career and
Technical Education Advisory Council
and requires said council to establish
minimum requirement for a career and
technical education certificate

624 Modifies the crimes of stealing and
fraudulent procurement of a credit or
debit device

625 Designates certain state highways and
creates a process for the naming of
additional highways and bridges

635 Changes the laws regarding health
care

638 Creates the Missouri Civics Education
Initiative

641 Creates an income tax deduction
for payments received as part of a
program that compensates agricultural
producers for losses from disaster or
emergency

655 Repeals the Advisory Council to the
Director of the Missouri Agriculture
Experiment Station and establishes the
Fertilizer Control Board

656 Modifies provisions relating to firearms

657 Modifies provisions relating to liability
for the use of incompatible motor fuel

660 Modifies provisions of law relating
to bidding procedures for county
depositaries

664 Modifies corporate registration
report requirements for authorized
farm corporations and family farm
corporations

665 Changes the laws regarding agriculture

700 Modifies the law relating to workers’
compensation premium rates

702 Modifies the law relating to
unemployment compensation benefits

711 Modifies laws relating to elementary
and secondary education
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1684 Allows certain cities, towns, or
villages to consolidate when they
have entered into one or more
intergovernmental agreements related
to municipal services, are separated
by a distance of not more than one
mile, and are connected by at least
two publicly maintained right of ways

1696 Requires the Missouri Commission
for the Deaf and Hard of Hearing to
provide grants to organizations that
provide services to deaf-blind persons

1698 Establishes the Meet in Missouri Act
to attract national conventions to
Missouri

1713 Requires the Department of Natural
Resources to provide information
regarding advanced technologies
to upgrade existing lagoon-based
wastewater systems to meet any new
or existing discharge requirements

1717 Modifies provisions relating to water
systems

1721 Changes the laws regarding credit
union supervision so that audits are
consistent with federal standards

. : .
1763 Changes the laws regarding workers’
compensation large deductible

policies issued by an insurer

1765 Changes provisions relating to judicial
proceedings

1816 Adds provisions relating to the
maintenance of licensure of
physicians

1851 Designates the German Heritage
Corridor of Missouri

1862 Modifies provisions relating to
landlord-tenant law

. .

Government-GetOff My BackAet

1877 Changes the laws regarding the child
abuse and neglect central registry
and the reentry of children previously
released from Children’s Division
custody

89+ 0 DS ARy PHOHC EMpIoyee-iro
Tmm greqired to Pay ates e othe

1936 Allows sheriffs and deputies to assist
in other counties throughout the state

1941 Excludes any fantasy contest from
gambling or advance gambling activity

1976 Changes the laws regarding service
contracts

1979 Imposes a six-month rule for lobbying
by former members of the General
Assembly, by former statewide
elected officials, and by former
holders of an office that required
senate confirmation

1983 Specifies that no statewide elected
official or member of the General
Assembly shall serve as a paid
political consultant

2001-2018 Appropriates governmental
funds

2029 Changes the laws regarding step
therapy for prescription drugs

2030 Authorizes a tax deduction equal
to fifty percent of the capital gain
resulting from the sale of employer
securities to certain Missouri stock
ownership plans

2125 Authorizes financial institutions to
offer savings promotion plans

2140 Changes the laws regarding sales
tax on automobiles and establishes
the Missouri Task Force on Fair,
Nondiscriminatory Local Taxation
Concerning Motor Vehicles, Trailers,
Boats, and Outboard Motors

2150 Requires life insurance companies
to compare policies, annuities, and
accounts against a Death Master File
for potential matches and to either
pay beneficiaries or remit unclaimed
benefits to state treasurer

2194 Changes the laws regarding
insurance policy renewal so that
insurers are no longer required to
nonrenew when transferring a policy
to an affiliate

2203 Changes the laws regarding
campaign finance

eounels

2332 Changes provisions relating to
judicial proceedings

2335 Designates memorial highways in
Dent and Audrain Counties

2355 Establishes the Missouri State
Juvenile Justice Advisory Board

2376 Modifies provisions of law relating to
construction management
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THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT
705 E Walnut St, Columbia 65201

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES

Presiding Judge: Christine Carpenter, Division 1.
Circuit Judge: Gary Oxenhandler, Division 2.
Circuit Judge: Kevin Crane, Division 3..
Circuit Judge: Jodie Capshaw Asel, Di
ASSOCIATE CIRCUIT JUDGES
Kimberly J. Shaw, Leslie Schneider, Deborah Daniels, Michael Bradley

(573) 886-4050
..(573) 886-4050
(573) 886-4050
(573) 886-4050

CITY OF COLUMBIA
701 E Broadway, Columbia 65205

MaYOT: BIiaN TIEECE ..veeiiiiiiieeeciiiie e e ettt e e ettt e et e e e sea e e s eree e e e enaee e e e (573) 874-7222
Councilman Ward 1: Clyde RUffiN .....covviiiiiiiece (573) 445-5032
Councilman Ward 2: Michael Trapp ......cceeevvveeiiiiiee e (573) 256-0174
Councilman Ward 3: Karl SKala............cccoovvviiiiiiiiieiiee e, (573) 474-2195
Councilman Ward 4: 1an ThOMAS.........cceeeiuiireeiiiiee e e e (573) 239-7916
Councilman Ward 5: Laura NaUSET .........ccccvvieiiiiieeeiiiiiee e (573) 999-4002
Councilman Ward 6: BetSy Peters.........cccoccuvereeiiiiie e (573) 874-7812
Chief of Police: Kenneth BUrton...........cccceviiiieiiiiieee e (573) 874-7652
City Clerk: Sheela AMin ........ooooiiiiieceee e (573) 874-7208
City Manager: Mike Matthes...........ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiee e (573) 874-7214

CITY OF ROCHEPORT
City Hall, 703 First St, Rocheport

Mayor: JONN ZONUCA ....cceiieiiieiiiiiie et (573) 698-3245
Alderman Ward 1: Cee Jaye ReCOrak ........c.ccccvvveeiiivireeiiieeeessiiieeenns (573) 698-3245
Alderman Ward 1: Conrad YateS.........ccovvveeeeiiiiieeiiiiieeeiieeeesiieee s (573) 698-3245
Alderman Ward 2: None CUIrently.........ccccouveeeiiiireeiiiiie e ciieeeeeeieee e (573) 698-3245
Alderman Ward 2: Mike Friedmann .........cccccoiiiiiieeiiiiiee e (573) 698-3245
City Clerk: Shirley JenKins Old..........cccuveeeiiiireeiiiiie e see e (573) 698-3245

VILLAGE OF HARRISBURG

Trustee, Chairman: Reggie WilNite..........cccoviiieiiiiiiie e (573) 874-5968
Trustee: JENNIE NEAL..........coiiiiiie it (573) 489-1188
Trustee: SUSAN Bell .........ooviiiiiiieice e (816) 898-9992
TrUSTEE: JEIf AID et (573) 819-9222
Trustee: Bill MOIQan..........coiviiiieiiiiie et (573) 289-0907
Clerk: Kathy WIINITE........vieiiiiii et (573) 874-0138

COOPER COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS
COOPER COUNTY GOVERNMENT
200 Main St, Boonville, MO 65233

Presiding Commissioner: Eddie Brickner ...........cccocccvvviieiiniineenns (660) 882-2228
Eastern District Commissioner: Paul Davis ...........cccccceevvveeeennnnnen. (660) 882-2228
Western District Commissioner: Ernie Walther ............cccoceveinnee. (660) 882-2228

ASSESSOr: JIM LAChNET ...iiiiiiiiiiie e (660) 882-2646

Circuit Clerk: Nancy Fisher ......
Collector: Diana Thomas ..

..(660) 882-2232
(660) 882-2584
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County Clerk: Darryl KEmPF ..o (660) 882-2114
Prosecuting Attorney: Doug Abele ..., (660) 882-7577
Public Administrator: Stephanie Young .........ccccceeviiieeiiiiieeesiiee e (660) 882-5022
Recorder of Deeds: Nancy Fisher ............ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiciiicce, (660) 882-2161
Treasurer: Marcia Imhoff ..o (660) 882-0451

EIGHTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT
200 Main St, Boonville 65233

Presiding Judge: Robert L. Koffman, Division 1.........cccccccvveeeviiineennnns (660) 827-0164
Associate Circuit Judge: Keith M. Bail .........ccccoceiviiiiiiiiieeeiee e (660) 882-5604

CITY OF BOONVILLE
City Hall, 401 Main St, Boonville 65233

Mayor: JUlie TRACNET .....ccuviiieiiiee e (660) 882-7450
Councilman Ward 1: Whitney Venable..............ccccceeevviiieeeiiiiee e, (573) 289-5588
Councilman Ward 1: Mike Stock . e ...(660) 537-5929

Councilman Ward 2: Vanessa Dorman .(660) 882-5106

Councilman Ward 2: Susan Meadows . .(660) 882-5833
Councilman Ward 3: Becky Ehlers... .(660) 882-7940
Councilman Ward 3: Ned Beach. .(660) 537-3358
Councilman Ward 4: Morris Carter. .(660) 537-1504

Councilman Ward 4: Henry Hurt .(660) 537-6800
City Administrator: Irl Tessendorf.......... ...(660) 882-2332
City Clerk: Teresa StUIBY..........cvueeeiiiiieeeiiiie e (660) 882-2332

HOWARD COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS
HOWARD COUNTY GOVERNMENT
1 Courthouse Sq, Fayette 65248

Presiding Commissioner: Sam StroUPe .........cccveeevuieeeeiiieeeesiiieeeenns (660) 248-2193
Eastern District Commissioner: Richard Conrow ..............cccceeevee.. (660) 248-2193
Western District Commissioner: Howard McMillan.......................... (660) 248-2193

Assessor: John (Woody) McCUtCheon ..........cccccvveiiiiieieiiiiee e (660) 248-3400

Circuit Clerk: Charlie FIaspohler ............cccooiiiiiiiiiiieieciece e (660) 248-2194

Collector: Jinger FEIEN ........ooeiiiieee e (660) 248-2195

County Clerk: Kathyrne Harper ..........ccoooeiiieiiiiiieesee e (660) 248-2284

Prosecuting Attorney: Stephen Murrell ...........ccoceevviieieiiiie e, (660) 248-3183

Public Administrator: Lisa ASDUIY .......cccoeeieiiiiieeiiiiie e (660) 248-5161

Recorder of Deeds: Charlie Flaspohler ..........ccccccviiiiiiiiiniiiiieees (660) 248-2194

Treasurer: SUSAN KEYLON ........cceiiiiiiieeiiiee et e e e iea e e s e (660) 248-2196

FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT
1 Courthouse Sq, Fayette 65248

Circuit Judge: SCOtt HAYES ........ccceiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e (660) 277-4240
Associate Circuit Judge: Mason R. Gebhardt...........ccccooovviiviineenns (660) 248-3326

CITY OF FAYETTE
City Hall, 117 S Main, Fayette 65248

Mayor: KeNNeth O'BriaN..........cccuuiieiiiiieeeiiiiee e asiee e see e e seee e siaee e (660) 248-5246
Stephanie FOrd ... (660) 248-5246
Shelia Chapman ........ccvviieie e (660) 248-5246
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TRULY AGREED TO AND FINALLY PASSED BILLS

You can determine the effective date of a bill by going to house.mo.gov and following the path
Bill Information\Bill Tracking\Bills Truly Agreed and Finally Passed by Effective Date.

The Legislative Library (573-751-4633) can also answer questions on bill status and content.

THE STRIKETHROUGH BILLS LISTED HAVE BEEN VETOED

HOUSE BILLS 1562 Expands the crime of sexual

1414 Exempts data collected by state trafficking to include advertising a child
agencies under the federal Animal participating in a commercial sexual act

Disease Traceability Program from 1565 Raises the MO HealthNet asset limits
disclosure under Missouri’s Sunshine for disabled persons
Law 1568 Allows physicians to prescribe

1418 Changes the laws regarding audits of
transportation development districts

1432 Requires a hearing to be held within
60 days if a state employee is placed

naloxone to any individual to
administer, in good faith, to another
individual suffering from an opioid-
induced drug overdose

on administrative leave 1577 Establishes a commission on capitol
1434 Establishes additional rules and security infrastructure
procedures for certain counties’ tax 1582 Changes the laws regarding the

increment financing commission withholding tax filing requirements for
1435 Modifies current provisions regarding certain small businesses
sales tax refund claims 1583 Changes the laws regarding bullying
1443 Modifies provisions relating to the in schools and establishes specific
Missouri local government employees’ components that a district must
retirement system include in its antibullying policy
i st i i 1593 Modifies provisions relating to

and-repealsprovisions o toemed proceedings against defaulting
tnReenstitationat collectors
1477 Amends laws relating to elections and 1599 Establishes procedures for an
political parties adopted person to obtain a copy of his
1480 Allows voting machines to be used for or :mw original birth om:_zom.a
the purpose of processing absentee 1631 Requires a person to submit a
ballots specified form of photo identification in

order to vote in a public election with

1530 Modifies the law relating to - :
specified exemptions

unemployment compensation benefits ) . o
1534 Extends the expiration date on various ~ 1646 Establishes the Missouri Civics
federal reimbursement allowances for Education Initiative
two years 1649 Establishes the Rescue the Forgotten
1550 Specifies that every child custody Law to provide immunity from civil
judgment must include a written __mE__Q for persons who ﬂm:nmq.
statement notifying the parties that if a assistance to children trapped in
provision of the judgment is violated, motor vehicles N
the injured party may file a family 1681 Exempts yoga training courses,
access motion programs, or schools from provisions
1559 Designates July first as Lucile Bluford of law regulating proprietary schools
Day in Missouri in honor of the civil 1682 Establishes the Medical Practice
rights activist and journalist Freedom Act which prohibits state

1561 Changes the laws regarding the licensure of physicians, chiropractors,
distribution of sales taxes among optometrists, and dentists to be
certain areas of St. Louis County conditioned on participation in any

public or private health insurance
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Missouri HealthNet Participants...................ccccoooiiis (800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MORX) .......ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieee e (800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline (866) 748-7047
TRANSPORTATION ..o (888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551
105 W Capitol Ave www.modot.org

The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance

of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to
providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.

Customer Service (24 hours/365 days a year)......... (888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)
MODOT Traveler Information Map ........cccoceevevernenne www.traveler.modot.org/map

P e g
l
FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS

President
BARACK OBAMA

Vice President
JOE BIDEN

THE WHITE HOUSE
1600 Pennsylvania Ave
Washington, D.C. 20500

UNITED STATES SENATORS

ROY BLUNT ... (202) 224-5721
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.blunt.senate.gov
District Office:
1001 Cherry St, Ste 104, Columbia 65201 ...........cccceevveeinnneennne (573) 442-8151

CLAIRE MCCASKILL .......ooooiiiiiiiie ettt (202) 224-6154
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 www.mccaskill.senate.gov
District Office:
28 N 8th, Ste 500, Columbia 65201.........cccooeiviiieeeiiiiieee e (573) 442-7130

UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE
You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

VICKY HARTZLER - DISTRICT 4 .......ooiiiiiiiieeieeee e (202) 225-2876
2235 Rayburn HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 www.hartzler.house.gov
District Office:

2415 Carter Ln, Ste 4, Columbia 65201 ...........cccevvvvvvieeeeieeenennns (573) 442-9311
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R.C. (BObbY) ROBD ..o (660) 248-5246
D.L. DIaMONG.....uuiiiiiiiiiiee e a e (660) 248-5246
GraftOn COOK ....cc.vvieeeieiiiee ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e nneees (660) 248-5246
Greg SANAIM .....oviiiiiii e (660) 248-5246
City Administrator: Robin Trplett.........ccceeiciiee i, (660) 248-5246

City Clerk: Charlotte Leimkuehler (660) 248-5246
RANDOLPH COUNTY ELECTED OFFICIALS
RANDOLPH COUNTY COURTHOUSE
110 S Main, Huntsville 65259

Presiding Commissioner: John Truesdell. (660) 881-1808

Eastern District Commissioner: Robert WIlCOX ...........ccocvveiiiireeens (660) 489-0927
Western District Commissioner: Jerry Crutchfield...........ccccccccveenns (660) 670-1249
Assessor: Richard Tregnago.... ...(844) 277-6555
Circuit Clerk: Michelle Chapman .........ccccoviiiiieeiiiiieeeieee e (844) 277-6555
Collector: Shiela MIller ............coiiviiie e (844) 277-6555
County Clerk: WIll EHlS.......c..eveiiiieee e (844) 277-6555
Prosecuting Attorney: Michael Fusselman............cccccceeviieiiiicineeens (844) 277-6555
200 E Rollins St, Moberly 65270
Public Administrator: Mary JO ColleY ........ccccovuiieeeiiiiiie e (844) 277-6555
223 N Williams, Moberly 65270
Recorder of Deeds: Mark PriCE .......cc.coeiiiiieiiiciiee e (844) 277-6555
Treasurer: PENNY HENMY .....ooiiiiiiiiiee et (844) 277-6555

FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT COURT
372 Hwy JJ, Huntsville 65259

Circuit Judge: SCOtt HAYES ....veeviieiee e (660) 277-4240
Associate Circuit Judge: Cindy SUter.........cccveiiiiiiiiiiiiiciie e (660) 277-4601

CITY OF HIGBEE
404 Division St, Highee 65257

Mayor: Robert ASNWOIH ........occviieiiiic e (660) 456-7414
Alderman North Ward: Amy Tottebaum .............ccccooviiiiiiiiiiiiies (660) 676-0708
Alderman North Ward: Ernie Boggs, Jr....cccceeeireeiiiiiee e seieee e (660) 414-6267
Alderman South Ward: Ethel TOri.......cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciice (660) 651-4884
Alderman South Ward: JOhN Lane .........ccccceeviiiieeiiiiii e (660) 676-8017
City Clerk: Julie MOIgan ..........ccccocviiiiiiiiieiiicee et (660) 456-7414

CITY OF MOBERLY
101 W Reed St, Moberly 65270

Mayor: BOD RIlEY........uviiiiiiiiee et (660) 269-8705
Mayor Pro Tem: Herb LAWrenCe ..........oooviieeeeiiiiiie e (660) 269-8705
Councilman: Greg WalKer..........ccuvieiiiiiiicciie e (660) 269-8705
Councilman: Herb Lawrence ...(660) 269-8705
Councilman: Jerry JEfffeY ........coviiiiiiiiiee et (660) 269-8705
Councilman: Shane Adrian ........cccceiiiieeeiiie e (660) 269-8705
City Manager: Brian Crane.. ...(660) 269-8705
City Clerk: D.K. GallOWaY ........ccoiuurieiiiiieieaiiie e (660) 269-8705
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SCHOOLS

COLUMBIA SCHOOLS
1818 W Worley St, Columbia 65203-1038

Superintendent: Dr. Peter Stiepleman............cccoocoeiiiiiiiiiiieieeeee (573) 214-3410
E-mail: pstieple@columbia.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Janet RUPP ......oooiiiiiiiiii s (573) 214-3400
Mary Paxton Keeley Elementary .......ccccoceeeeiiiiieeiiiiiee e (573) 214-3570

201 Park Deville, Columbia 65203-0009
Principal: Adrienne Patton E-mail: apatton@columbia.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Kelley Holman E-mail: kholman@columbia.k12.mo.us

Midway Heights EIEMENTAry ........ccccovveiiiieee e (573) 214-3540
8130 W Hwy 40, Columbia 65202-9168
Principal: Angie Gerzen E-mail: agerzen@columbia.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Cynthia Croy E-mail: ccroy@columbia.k12.mo.us

SMIthtON MIdAIE...c.eiiiiiie s (573) 214-3260
3600 W Worley, Columbia 65203-4679
Principal: Edward Schumacher E-mail: eschumacher@columbia.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Paula Horst  E-mail: phorst@columbia.k12.mo.us

West Middle SChOOL. ... (573) 214-3230
401 Clinkscales Rd, Columbia 65203-1123
Principal: Connie Dewey E-mail: cdewey@columbia.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Barbara Harville E-mail: bharville@columbia.k12.mo.us

HARRISBURG R-VIII
1000 S Harris, Harrisburg 65256-9894

Superintendent: LyNn ProCtor .........ccccooveeeiiieiieiieiece e (573) 875-5604
E-mail: proctor@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Secretaries: Sherry Glydewell E-mail: glydewes@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Lori Shultz  E-mail: schultzi@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Harrisburg EI@MEeNtary ........ccccceciiiiioieiiiecee e (573) 875-0290
221 S Harris, Harrisburg 65256-9542
Principal: Tami Strodtman E-mail: strodtmt@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Aimee Harrison E-mail: harrisoa@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Harrisburg Middle .........coiiiiii e (573) 817-5857
223 S Harris, Harrisburg 65256-9542
Principal: Kyle Fisher E-mail: fisherk@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Secretary: Dawn Malone E-mail: maloned@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Harrisburg High
801 S Harris, Harrisburg 65256-9542
Principal: Steve Combs E-mail: combss@harrisburg.k12.mo.us
Administrative Assistant: Cheri Dodson E-mail: dodsonc@harrisburg.k12.mo.us

(573) 875-5602

HIGBEE R-VIII
101 Evans, Highee 65257

Superintendent: Darrell TFEECE .....cvevvvvieeeiiiie e (660) 456-7278
E-mail: dtreece@higbeeschool.com
Secretary: Lisa Major E-mail: Imajor@higbeeschool.com

Higbee High/EIEMENAry .......cccocoiiiiiiiiiiiicceee e (660) 456-7206
101 Evans St, Higbee 65257-0128
Principal: Chris Stockhorst E-mail: cstockhorst@higbeeschool.com
Secretary: Michelle Kirkendoll  E-mail: mkirkendoll@higbeeschool.com
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LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR)......... (573) 751-4091
421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov
Divisions: Employment Security, Workers’ Compensation, Labor
Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission

Division of Employment Security...............ccccoooiiiniiiiicic (573) 751-3215
Commission on Human Rights ..............ccccccooiii, (573) 751-3325
Division of Labor Standards.................cccccooiiiiiiniii (573) 751-3403
Division of Workers’ Compensation................c.cccccoeviniinicnicnncnn. (573) 751-4231
Workers’ Compensation Information Specialist:
Employee and Employer .............ccccocoiiiiiiiiiii (800) 775-2667
MENTAL HEALTH ..., (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122
1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric
Services, and Developmental Disabilities

NATURAL RESOURCES.................. (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443
1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov
Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement
and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks

State Parks .........cocooiiiiiiiii e (800) 334-6946
Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)................. (573) 634-2436
PUBLIC SAFETY weeeeiiieiiee e (573) 751-4905
1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA

(State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans’ Commission,

Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control,

Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police

Sex Offender Information (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)
Arson Hotline ... (800) 392-7766

REVENUE ..ot e eaas (573) 751-4450
301 W High www.dor.mo.gov
Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services,
Taxation, and Administration

Business Tax Registration..................ccccoooiiiiiiis (573) 751-5860
Driver License. ..(573) 751-4600
Motor VEhICIe ... (573) 526-3669
Military LiaiSON..........cccooiiiiiiiii e (314) 877-0477
Property Tax Credits ............coooiiiiiii e (573) 751-3505
SAIES TAX ... e (573) 751-2836
State tax forms............cccoociiiiii (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881
State tax refund ... (573) 751-3505
A X et (573) 751-7150
SOCIAL SERVICES ..ot (573) 751-4815
221 W High St www.dss.mo.gov
Divisions: Family Support, Children’s, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services
Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline.................ccocooiiiiiniiiiis (800) 392-3738
Child Support Enforcement Customer Service ..............ccccceeeeene (866) 313-9960

Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance (855) 373-4636
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ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION........... (573) 751-4212
205 Jefferson St www.dese.mo.gov

Divisions: Learning Services: Office of Quality Schools,

Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services,

Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data

Systems Management.

Financial and Administrative Services: Budget, Food and Nutrition
Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and
Accounting and Procurement.

HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES ..o, (573) 751-6400
912 Wildwood www.health.mo.gov
Divisions: Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and
Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources,
Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation
Family Care Safety Registry .. ..(866) 422-6872
Provides background information on registered omqm@_<ma and censure
information on regulated providers.
Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline....................ccoooiiiiiin, (800) 392-0210
24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60
and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program .....................cccooiernnnn (800) 309-3282
Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of

all long-term care facilities.

Vital Records, PO BOX 570...........ccccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiciicecc e (573) 751-6387

www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords
To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the
Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest
local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth
certificates are $15 each. Death certificates are $13 and $10 for each additional

copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

HIGHER EDUCATION.....cciitiiiiiiiiieereeet e (573) 751-2361
205 Jefferson St www.dhe.mo.gov
At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE),
the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate
higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well
as to increase participation in Missouri’s public institutions.

INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND
PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP).

(573) 751-4126

301 W High St, Rm 530 www.difp.mo.gov
Divisions: Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration
Division of Finance... . TP PPRTPPR ..(5673) 751-3242
Division of Credit Unions...............cccccoeeiiiniiiiiicie ..(5673) 751-3419
Division of Professional _umm_m:mn_o: ............................................. (573) 751-0293
Insurance Consumer Hotline.................ccccooiiiiiniii (800) 726-7390
CLAIM PrOgram...........ccoiiiiiiiiiiieiieeteei ettt (800) 390-3330

www.missouriclaim.org
Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare
coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term
care insurance.
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RENICK R-V
101 Middle St, Renick 65278-0037
Superintendent: Dr. Tara LEWIS ......cccoovieviiiieiieiieieceeeee e (660) 263-4886
Secretary: Molly Wyatt E-mail: mwyatt@renick.k12.mo.us
ReNICK EIEMENTArY ....cccooiiiiiiiiiiiec et (660) 263-4886

101 Middle St, Renick, 65278-0037
Principal: Dr. Tara Lewis E-mail: tlewis@renick.k12.mo.us

PRIVATE SCHOOLS

Christian Fellowship SChool ..o, (573) 445-8565
Principal: Scott Williams E-mail: swilliams@cfsknights.org
Assistant: Kimberly Thoma E-mail: kthoma@-cfsknights.org
Columbia Independent SChOOl.........ccevviviiiiiiiiiii e (573) 777-8250
1801 N Stadium Dr, Columbia 65202
Head of School: Adam Dube’ E-mail: dubea@cislions.org
Administrative Assistant: Laurie Seigel E-mail: seigell@cislions.org
Our Lady of Lourdes Interparish SChool ........cccccvveviiiieiiiiee e, (573) 445-6516
817 Bernadette Dr, Columbia 65203
Principal: Elaine Hassemer E-mail: ehassemer@ollisk8.org
Administrative Assistants: Kelly Murray E-mail: murray@ollisk8.org
Kristie Murphy E-mail: kmurphy@ollisk8.org

FOOD PANTRIES

Central Pantry ... (573) 874-7848
1107 Big Bear Blvd, Columbia

ChriStOS CeNTET....ciiiiiiiiiiciie e (660) 263-0278
111 N 5th, Moberly

Neighbors Helping Neighbors........cccocciiiiiii e, (660) 888-9750
509 Water St, Boonville

SaAlVATION ATMY ooiiiiiiii e (573) 537-2183
1108 W Ash St, Columbia

Welcome Home, Inc.,Visitors and Their Dependents............ccccceeene. (573) 443-8001

1206 Rangeline St, Columbia

COMMUNITY SERVICES

Alcoholics Anonymous, Columbia .......cccceeviiiieiiii e, (573) 442-4424
Area Agency 0N AgQiNg ....ceeoeeeeeiiiieeeeiiieeeeenens 1-(800) 369-5211 or (573) 443-5823
American CanCer SOCIELY ....cccuvieiiiiiee e eaee e (573) 443-1496

1900 N Providence Rd, Columbia
Human Services United Way
OATS Bus Service

Boone County AnN QUAAE ......cccuviveeeiiiieee i (573) 474-6725
Boonville, 24 hours in @adVanCe .........ccccevvieeeeeiiiiie e (660) 882-2366

Herbert Farkas ......ccccveiiiiee et (660) 841-5426
Fayette/New Franklin Mid MO OffiCe .......ccovcviiiiiiieeiiiiiie i 1-(800) 269-6287

Higbee/Moberly Lillian Cerveny
Rocheport Mary Magley

..(660) 263-6043
..(573) 682-3356
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STATE OFFICIALS

STATE CAPITOL
201 W Capitol Ave
Jefferson City 65101

Governor

JAY NIXON. ... (573) 751-3222
St. LOUIS OFfiCe ..viiiiiii it (314) 340-6900
Kansas City OffiCe........ccoiiiiiiiicccee s (816) 889-2337

www.governor.mo.gov

Lt. Governor
PETER KINDER............cceiiiiiieeeee e (573) 751-4727
www.ltgov.mo.gov

Secretary of State
JASON KANDER........cocoiiiiiiieiieee e (573) 751-2379
WWW.S0S.MO0.gov

Auditor

NICOLE R. GALLOWALY .......ccocoiiiiiiiiieeeiiiee e (573) 751-4824
www.auditor.mo.gov

Treasurer

CLINT ZWEIFEL ... (573) 751-2411

www.treasurer.mo.gov

Attorney General
CHRIS KOSTER ........cocoiiiiieeeee e (573) 751-3321
Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 www.ago.mo.gov

State Senator

BRIAN MUNZLINGER - District 18 ....(573) 751-7985

KURT SCHAEFER - District 19 ....(573) 751-3931

DAVID PEARCE - District 21 .....cooieiiiiiiieeeeeeeie e, (573) 751-2272
www.senate.mo.gov

State Representative
CHUCK BASYE ........ooiiiiiiiee e (573) 751-1501
www.house.mo.gov
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STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)
All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state
government home page at www.mo.gov.

State Government Information Number
(573) 751-2000
Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of
the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you
may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF)...occoiiiiiiiiiiiiic e (573) 751-0929
201 W Capitol, Rm 125 WWww.0a.mo.gov
Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office,
Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services,
Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials
Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity

AGRICULTURE ...oooiiiieii s (573) 751-4211
1616 Missouri Blvd www.mda.mo.gov
Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development,
Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries,
and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection
Boards and Commissions: MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and
Wine and Grape

CONSERVATION ...ttt (573) 751-4115
2901 W Truman Blvd www.mdc.mo.gov
Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development,
Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education,
Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife
Research Center (Columbia) ..............ccccoeoiiiiiiiii (573) 815-7900
Services available M-F 8am - 5pm
Operation Forest Arson . ...(800) 392-1111
Operation Game Thief ...............ccoooiiiiiiiis (800) 392-1111
Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or
out-of-season animals and fish.

Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase)...........cccccooovoiniiiiiicicneen (800) 392-4115

Permits can also be purchased online at: https://mdc-web.s3licensing.com/
CORRECTIONS ...ttt (573) 751-2389
2729 Plaza Dr www.doc.mo.gov

Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and
Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ....coviiiiiiiiiiiiieeiis (573) 751-4962

301 W High St, Rm 680 www.ded.mo.gov
Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public
Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development
Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development,
Women'’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission,
Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic
Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation



